

The Village of **PORT CLEMENTS** "Gateway to the Wilderness"

December 13, 2019

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

BOIL WATER NOTICE LIFTED

The second water sample came back clear.

The boil water notice has been lifted by the environmental health officer. For the following reasons:

- The water system has been disinfected, flushed and re-sampled.
- Two sets of consecutive samples collected from the distribution system after disinfection and flushing were completed showed satisfactory results (i.e. that have no detectable total coliform bacteria or *E.coli*)

Village water may be consumed without boiling.